
ADDENDA #1

RFP # 22-02
Substitute Staffing Services

DESCRIPTION

Addenda #1 to the RFP Documents for the Substitute Staffing Services RFP #
22-02 due Wednesday, June 1, 2022 at 10:00 A.M.

Questions and Answers:

Q1. Is this a new initiative? If not, who are the current vendors?

A1. No.  The current vendor is Educational Management and Staffing Solution.

Q2. Is the vendor required to submit all job titles?

A2. The specifications included in the RFP outline the submission requirements.

Q3. What are the historical annual spending volumes?

A3.  Financial Information will not be provided.  Please reference the technical specifications for
positions requested.

Q4. What is the estimated budget for this project?

A4.   Financial Information will not be provided.  Please reference the technical specifications for
positions requested.

Q5. Do you have a link where the vendor can register for future projects?

A5. No


